
 

 
 

County Administration Building 
404 Elm Street 
Rockford, Illinois 61101 

Purchasing Department 
Phone:  815-319-4380 

Fax:  815-319-4381 

February 19, 2025 

 

ADDENDUM ONE 
 

NURSE CALL SYSTEM SOLUTION AT RIVER BLUFF NURSING HOME 
 REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL #25P-2384 

 
1. Would like to know how you would like the proposal to split up since it will go over a couple of years.  

Please see below for phased pricing regarding your submission.  
 

 
 
 
 
 

Phase One Price

Initial System Set-Up 

Cabling Ran to Neighborhoods From IDFs

Blue Jay (Demo & Installation)

Eagle (Demo & Installation)

Total Phase One:

Phase Two

Dove (Demo & Installation)

Cardinal (Demo & Installation)

Total Phase Two:

Annual Maintenance Fees (software, 

support, licenses) if applicable 

Nurse Call System Solution



 

 
 

2. Please confirm that the Isolation Rooms (141/144, 241/244, 341/344, 441/444) are 1-bed occupancy. 
Yes 
 

3.  Do the Isolation Rooms in each section (141/144, 241/244, 341/344, 441/444) have a shared toilet, or 
private toilet? 
Private 
 

4. Should the new call cord station in each resident room (by the bed) be mounted within ADA height 
guidelines (42" - 48")? Yes 
 

5. Are there any common area stations that should have an emergency staff button or pull cord station 
(Dining, Therapy, Therapy Toilet, Lounges, etc.)? Yes (how many at each location/wing) 
Main Dining Room Restrooms 2 
Therapy Restrooms 2 
Rec Room Restrooms 2 
Not needed on neighborhood Dining Room or Lounges 
 

6. Are there any additional door alarms that will be tied into the nurse call system (courtyard doors, gates, 
etc.)? Yes 
Gates: 4 
Courtyard Doors: 4 B/C, 2 D/E 
Exit Doors on Neighborhoods:  3 on each = total of 12    
 

7. Is plenum-rated cable required to be ran in the facility for the new nurse call system? 
Yes 
 

8. If it is necessary to install surface-mount raceway from the new nurse call device to the acoustical 
ceiling, should it be metallic, or plastic? 
Metal 
 

9. Does a corridor light on the old DuKane nurse call system illuminate when a sleeping room smoke 
detector is in alarm condition? 
No 
 

10. Should each vendor disclose the total dollar amount for any applicable software maintenance fees that 
would apply to the new nurse call system for a 5-year period? Yes, please include annual maintenance 
fees associated with a new nurse call system. Keeping in mind, the requested pricing structure and the 
initial annual fees being less while we split the project into phases.  

 
11. If its worth using any of the existing systems, please provide solutions in your submission.  

 
12. Please keep in mind while scheduling work we will coordinate shifting the residents as much as 

possible, however when it comes to the Dove unit, we will have some special circumstances as this is 
the dementia unit.    
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM ONE 


